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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FOR THE STATE COllEGES

P. O. Box 2008 NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT 06050

TEL NEW BRITAIN: 203·229·1607

RESOLUTION

concerning

ESTABLISHMENT OF A NEW POSITION

DIRECTOR OF INSTITUTIONAL SAFETY

January 19, 1977

TEL. HARTFORD: 203.566·7373

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

It is necessary to strengthen and improve the
Department of Institutional Safety at Eastern
Connecticut State College, therefore be it

That a position entitled Director of Institu­
tional Safety is hereby established at Eastern
Connecticut State College within the category
of Administrator III, Salary Groups 24 to 29
($15,420 - $23,595).

A Certified True Copy:

James A. Frost
Executive Secretary
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EASTfRN CONNECTl<..:UT' STATE COLUGE
W1LLlMANl'I(;, CUNNfCTICUT 06226-. - .-r- !

Dr. James A, Frost AGENCY. Board of Trustees for Statc DATE November 29. 197
Exe71\t~~~-'IJl rocctor 'Coflcges -

;! ".:. ,
FROM Dr. Charl~R~ IAG'NCY Eastorn Connecticut State TELEPHONE 456-2231

President Ext. 222. College. '.

SUBJECT ,, . --

••

This is to request that the position of Director of Institutional
Safety at Eastern Connecticut State College be established by the
Board of Trustees. This position t which would be an unclassified
position, simila= to that of Director of Public Safcty at Central
Connecticut Statp. College, and s~p~l:'sed~!lgthe p!'esent po~itiQI1 of,
Ctl~ef"o£..seeurity, would require a search for a man or woman who has
'had training and experience in campus security work, criminology and
criminalistics, forensics, jurisprudence, law enforcement, riot
control, and police science particularly as it· relates to campus
situations. The person selected should be capable of setting up
and carrying out a training program for ca;mpus security officers
to improve their technical and hwnan relations skills, to maximize

• their effectiveness, and to make greatest possible use of state and
m~icipal training facilities.

Th~ position would be in the Administrator III category with salary
range of Pay Group 24 ($15,420-$18,966) to Pay Group 29 ($19,095­
$23,595).
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Thank you for your help.

, .
·Robert W. Meshanic
Delbert E. Meyer
Clinton M. Ritchie
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE STATECOIJ..EGES

P. O. B0X2008 'NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT 06050

TEL. NEW' BRITAIN: 203.229·1607

Representative Alan J. Mazzola
82 Foster Drive'
Willimantic, CT 06226

Dear Representative Mazzola:

TEL. HARTFORD: 203.566·7373

December 13, 1976

•

•

Thank you for your letter of December 7 concerning the Director of
Institutional Security at Eastern. It will be brought to the attention
of the Trustees' ~!leL.Cbmm;j,tt~. The Tru.stees are making an
effort to improve security on all'campuses and will do so within the
limitations imposed by straitened financial circumstances.

Your concern for the welfare of our students and staff is very much
appreciated.

Sincerely,

James A. Frost
Executive Director

JAF/jy
cc: President Webb
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ALAN J. MAZZOLA

FORTy·NINTH DISTRICT

82 FOSTER DRIVE

WILLIMANTIC, CONN. 0622.6

~tntr nf <t!nuurttitui
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

STATE CAPITOL.

HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06115
197~, .

GOARD OF TRl,.'£TEES
.H9~fi·ftl!ll$qrA"f<ii.ivt~e-"'~'1E:S

(RANKING MEMBER)

MEMBER OF:

STATE AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

PUBLIC pERSONNEL AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

COMMITTEE

•

•

December 7,1976

Dr. James A. Frost
Executive Director
Board of Trustees
for State Colleges
P.o. Box 2008
New Britain, Connecticut 06050

Dear Dr. Frost:

In reply to my request for information concerning campus
security, Dr. Charles Webb has advised me of the new position
of Director of Institutional Safety which has been requested
for Eastern Connecticut State College.

I fully support this new position and urge the Board to
give favorable. consideration to it. Creation of this position
would be a step forward in correcting the present situation.

Sincerely,

AJM/mfs
cc: Dr. Charles R. Webb,President

Eastern Connecticut State College

Robert LaChapelle, Chief of Security
Eastern Connecticut State College


